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City Council Meeting Date: March 19, 2013
TO: Laurel M. Barcelona, City Administrator

FROM: Lucille T. Breese, AICP, Planning Manager
| _breese@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: The City Council will Consider Public Input, Discuss Options, and Provide
Direction Regarding 2030 General Plan Land Use Element Expansion
Area C — Miguelito Canyon

Recommendation:

Staff recommends Council consider the material presented in the January 29, 2013,
staff report, hold a public hearing, and provide direction to staff.

Background/Discussion:

The January 29, 2013, staff report is located on the City website at
http://www1.cityoflompoc.com/councilagenda/2013/130129/130129n1.pdf. @ The staff
report includes the Planning Commission minutes of August 10, 2011, reflecting
discussion which formed the recommendation to exclude Expansion Area C — Miguelito
Canyon from the 2030 General Plan Update.

Conclusion:

Council is requested to review the material presented and provide direction to staff
regarding the inclusion or exclusion of Expansion Area C — the Miguelito Canyon area in
the 2030 General Plan Update.

Lucille T. Breese, AICP, Planning Manager
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APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

Teresa Gallavan, Economic Development Director/
Assistant City Administrator

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

Laurel M. Barcelona, City Administrator
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